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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, June 21, 2010 9:01 AM :
To: 'G. Jason Bergenske'

Subject: RE: Address Change for Document P0OB000055366

Thank you for your e-mail. '
The change of address requést has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: G. Jason Bergenske [ma|lto G.Jason. Bergenske@TheBarterNetwork net] :
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 10:13 AM
To:.corphelp
Subject: Address Change for Document PO6000055366
r-"'—'___-——_-
¢  Principal Office
108 NORTH WYMORE ROAD
WINTER PARK, FLORIDA 32789

¢  Mailing Address
108 NORTH WYMORE ROAD
WINTER PARK, FLORIDA 32789

o  Officer / Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P

BERGENSKE, G. JASON
108 NORTH WYMORE ROAD
WINTER PARK, FLORIDA 32789

Title VP

BERGENSKE, JANE R
108 NORTH WYMORE ROAD
WINTER PARK, FLORIDA 32789

"We are in Business to grow your Business”

The Barter Netwark
108 North Wymore Read
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IEI The-Barter-Network-Logo-EPS Winter Park, Florida 32789

G. Jasaon Bergenske .
President & CEQ '

Cof )
Jason.Bergenske@TheBarterNetwork.net Tg
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DISCLAIMER AND NOTICES :

Confidentiality: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. Do not forward or disclose it to any third parties. Wrong
recipient: If you are not the intendad recipient: {i) do nat read, copy, disciose or use this email or attachments in any way; and (it} pleass notify us at
Info@TheBartarNetwork.net and destroy the email and attachments. Liability: The Barter Network will not be liable for any corruption ar interception of
this email (and attachments), its disclosure or use, or any subsequent changes made to it. This email and any attachments is not necessarily authorized
by, or ihe opinion of the The Barter Network. Read receipts: The Barter Network uses email fillering software, so please use read-receipts o confirm
your email reaches the intended addressea. Email Policy: The Barter Network does not consent to: (i) the sending or receiving of inappropriata emails,
or other improper use of its computer systems; or (ii) being an addressee of unsolicited bulk emaits, spam or joke emails. Viruses: You must scan this
email and attachments for viruses and take reasonable steps to ensure your emails to us do not contain viruses.
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